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MEMORANDUM 

September 11, 2014 

To:  Files 

From: Jane Posey 

Senior Transportation Engineer 

Subject: TCM Reporting:  All TCMs Completed 

The transportation conformity rule and the Clean Air Act require that Transportation Control 

Measures (TCMs) in approved State Implementation Plans (SIPs) be implemented in a timely 

manner according to the schedules in the SIP. If a nonattainment or maintenance area cannot 

determine that TCMs are meeting the timely implementation requirement, the Long Range Plan 

or Transportation Improvement Program does not conform.  

Table F-1 lists all TCMs included in the Washington DC- Maryland-Virginia Region’s 1-Hour 

Ozone SIP (adopted by the Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee-- MWAQC on 

2/19/04), the 8-Hour Ozone SIP (adopted by MWAQC on 5/23/07), and the PM2.5 SIP (adopted 

by MWAQC on 3/7/2008).  Following the table are TCM implementation status letters from the 

agencies responsible for the completion of each project. These letters confirm that all of the 

TCM’s in Table F-1 were completed in a timely manner. 
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